
 

 

 
House of Assembly 

Bermuda 
 

THE PARLIAMENT ACT 1957 
 

Summons to Attend before a Legislative Committee 
 
To: William G. Francis, Permanent Secretary – Ministry of Economic Development 
 
You are hereby required to attend as a witness before the Standing Committee of House 
of Assembly appointed to investigate accounts of the Consolidated Fund at the House of 
Assembly on Thursday the twelfth day of February, 2015, at two-thirty in the afternoon. 
And you are hereby further required, on attending before such legislative committee, to 
produce to the committee the following documents: 
 

 Host Venue Agreement Between the Government of Bermuda and the America’s 

Cup Event Authority 

 Economic Impact Assessment for the America’s  Cup being held in Bermuda 

 Instructions and/or conditions attached to the financial grant provided to ACBDA 

Limited from the Ministry of Economic Development 

 
E. David Burt, JP, MP 
Chairman of the House Standing Public Accounts Committee 
 
Dated the 10th day of February, 2015 

 





 

House of Assembly 

Bermuda 

 
 
11 February, 2015 
 
William Francis 
Permanent Secretary 
Ministry of Economic Development 
 
Dear PS Francis: 
 
Good Afternoon! Thank you for acknowledging the summons from the Public Accounts 
Committee. I would like to note that this is the third communication from the PAC on this 
matter, with the previous ones being sent electronically on January 28, 2015 and February 6, 
2015; notwithstanding, this is the first time that we have received any acknowledgment of any 
communication on this matter.  
 
In your letter you state, “I have since taken legal advice and am of the view that you do not 
presently have the authority to make this request”. You further ask that I make clear under 
what powers I “purport to act” in making this request.  
 
For clarity, the House Standing Select Public Accounts Committee has the power to summon 
witnesses and documents under the following:  
 

i. Parliament Act 1957, Sections 30 & 41 
ii. Public Treasury (Administration and Payments) Act 1969, Section 28 

iii. House Of Assembly Standing Orders, Sections 34(3) & 38(3) 
 
Mr. Francis, you will no doubt be aware that the Government has allocated funds, which have 
been appropriated by the legislature, to the ACBDA. You will also be aware that as the 
Accounting Officer for the Ministry of Economic Development you are responsible for these 
funds and to ensure they are being used in accordance with Financial Instructions.  
 
  



Before I close, I will share with you the advice that the Public Accounts Committee has received 
from the Office of the Auditor General in this regard: 
 

“It is the duty and responsibility of the PAC to examine funds voted by Parliament 
and obtain evidence in the course of its deliberations as to whether or not public 
funds are appropriately managed.  It is the duty and responsibility of Accounting 
Officers, Heads of Departments and other responsible officers to personally 
appear before the PAC to explain and justify the financial activities of the 
Departments and Ministries. “ 

 
The Public Accounts Committee has agreed by unanimous consent that you should appear in 
front of the committee tomorrow to speak to funds under your control. It is hoped and 
expected that as a senior civil servant you will obey the law, the Public Service Code of Conduct, 
and long held custom and practice and respect the authority of the PAC in this regard.    
 
I look forward to speaking with you tomorrow.  
 
Best Regards,  

E. David Burt 
Chairman, House Standing Public Accounts Committee 
 
c.c.   His Honour the Speaker 
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David Burt  @gmail.com>

Accountant General

Talbot, Sherleeta S.  t@gov.bm> 6 February 2015 at 11:41
To: E David Burt  @gmail.com>

Good morning Mr. Burt,

 

I sent an email to Mr. Stovell this morning asking if he would be able to attend the PAC meeting on the 19th
February. He called me back at 11:35 am this morning to inform me that he will not be answering any further
emails because he was directed not to do so. I informed him that you were told yesterday in a meeting that he
will be cooperating going forward. He stated that he received an email from the Cabinet Secretary just yesterday
and was told he is not to respond until the Cabinet Secretary returns on Island. The Cabinet Secretary will not be
back in office until the 16th of February.

 

Sherleeta Talbot

Assistant Clerk to the Legislature

 




